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Dear Georgina, 
 
Wiltshire Local Plan Regulation 19 Consultation 
Representations to “Planning for Amesbury” 
 
We are writing as advisers to the Sustainable Amesbury campaign. Thank you for the opportunity to 
make representations on the draft local plan for Wiltshire.   

This is broad support for the draft local plan. However, there is a section of the “Planning for 
Amesbury” consultation document regarding the development of High Post which requires deletion 
for consistency with the rest of the local plan.  This is explained below. 

Planning For Amesbury (PEA) 

As the introduction of the document explains,” ‘Planning for Amesbury’ is a guide to how the Local 
Plan Review, which will replace the Wiltshire Core Strategy, will affect the town of Amesbury over the 
coming years.”.  

It is recognised that the document is not a formal element of the draft local plan, but a ‘guide’. 
Nevertheless, the document holds notable importance in the interpretation of local policy and is 
considered worthy of direct representation. 

The Planning for Amesbury guide was approved for consultation by Cabinet and Full Council in July. 
On Page 13 of the Cabinet draft  “Planning For Amesbury”, the position of the Council is unequivocal.  

“No sites have been identified for development at Amesbury or High Post over the Local 
Plan period, due to there being no strategic need to do so. Furthermore, the available 
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sites identified at Amesbury and High Post were found to be subject to insurmountable 
negative impacts making them unsuitable for allocation.”1 (Page 13)  

The above statement is strongly supported. It reflects the conclusion of significant planning 
evidence from both the Council and independent consultants. This includes separate Ecological, 
Archaeological, Landscape, Transport, Planning and Housing Needs & Supply Analyses. This 
paragraph was in the version approved by Cabinet and Council. It also reflects the exact wording of 
the Site Selection Appendix (A29), which remains part of the document.  
 
However, the consultation document has removed the statement “due to there being no strategic 
need to do so.” The replacement paragraph now reads: 
 

58. No sites have been identified for development at Amesbury or High Post over the 
Local Plan period. The available sites identified at Amesbury and High Post were found 
to be subject to insurmountable negative impacts making them unsuitable for 
allocation. 

The removal of this sentence is concerning. Particularly in the context of page 22 of the “Planning 
for Amesbury” document which includes an unnecessary contradiction. It states in Paragraph 70 
that; 
 

“There may be potential for future modest extension to the site should needs arise, 
through an extension to the Principal Employment Area, albeit the land is potentially 
constrained by landscape and heritage factors.” 

 
This statement is at odds with the conclusions of site selection document in A29. The 
“insurmountable negative impacts” conclusion was reached after considering modest extensions. This 
is clear from the preceding paragraph A27 which looked at modest development at High Post, but 
declared; 
 

“Smaller, more modest scales of development were also discounted due to potential 
heritage and landscape impacts, and due to the inability of a smaller scale of 
development to support sustainable development in an isolated setting.” (Paragraph 
A27) 

 
Paragraph 70 is therefore inconsistent with the evidence referenced in the document. A “modest 
extension” is clearly not justifiable. Moreover, it is not representative of the local plan that it is 
intended to provide guidance for.   
 
Paragraph 70 should therefore be deleted from the document for consistency and to accurately 
reflect the site selection analysis that the Council has undertaken. 
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Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 

 
 

 
Mark Connell 
Managing Director 
07989 138456 
Mark.Connell@Sphere25.co.uk 
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 Appendix 1 : Planning for Amesbury Extract (Page 13) 
Cabinet Version (July 2023) 
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Appendix 2 : Planning for Amesbury Extract (Para 58) 
Consultation Version (September 2023) 
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Appendix 4 : Planning for Amesbury Extract (A27 – A29) 
Consultation Version Appendix (September 2023) 
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Appendix 5 : Planning for Amesbury Extract (Para 70) 
Consultation Version (September 2023) 
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